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Dear fir. Hallay:.

The purpcsc of this letter is to m;kc it cic:.r th:t ue bslicyc the need
to address the crea of sinulators is urgent and of the highest priority.
He hope that you could schedule ANS 3.5 such that a draft will bc
suf ficiently along for us to requcst its ralcase by April 15.

I hope you agree with the urgency we attach to this standard and will
encourage the writing group to meet our schedule.,

i
! Sincerely,'

'
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.

~ hir 4 Mr.cd Ly G. i.. .\:h ar

Guy A. Arlotto, Director
Division of Engineering Stand:rds'
Office of Standards Developcent
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